
 

 

 
 
 
 

Central Local Area 
Committee 
 
Tuesday 7 March 2023 at 6.00 pm 
 
St Marys Church and Conference 
Centre, Bramall Lane, S2 4QZ 
 
The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership 
  

Councillor Bernard Little  
Councillor Maleiki Haybe  
Councillor Angela Argenzio  
Councillor Ben Curran  
Councillor Christine Gilligan 
Kubo 

 

Councillor Brian Holmshaw  
Councillor Tom Hunt  
Councillor Douglas Johnson  
Councillor George Lindars-
Hammond 

 

Councillor Ruth Mersereau  
Councillor Henry Nottage  
Councillor Martin Phipps  
 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING 
 
Local Area Committees engage, enable, and empower communities across the city 
with increasing control over decision making, marking a major shift in power to 
communities.  The Committees provide a geographical framework that, over time, 
will be used to prioritise and direct the local delivery of an increasing number of 
Council services and oversee the production of a co-produced annual Area 
Committee Plan which will reflect resident priorities. 
 
A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at 
www.sheffield.gov.uk . You may not be allowed to see some reports because they 
contain confidential information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.  
 
Members of the public have the right to ask questions or submit petitions to Area 
Committee meetings and recording is allowed under the direction of the Chair.  
 
Please see the website or contact Democratic Services committee@sheffield.gov.uk 
for further information regarding public questions and petitions and details of the 
Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council meetings.  
 
Local Area Committee meetings are normally open to the public but sometimes the 
Committee may have to discuss an item in private. If this happens, you will be asked 
to leave. Any private items are normally left until last.  
 
Local Area Committee executive decisions are effective six working days after the 
meeting has taken place, unless called-in for scrutiny by the relevant Scrutiny 
Committee or referred to the City Council meeting, in which case the matter is 
normally resolved within the monthly cycle of meetings.  
 
In order for us to be able to effectively facilitate attendance at the meeting, we would 
encourage all attendees to notify us of your attendance in advance by registering 
here or emailing committee@sheffield.gov.uk 
 
If you require any further information please contact Jay Bell email 
jay.bell@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 

http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
https://democracy.sheffield.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.sheffield.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
mailto:committee@sheffield.gov.uk
https://democracy.sheffield.gov.uk/documents/s29172/SCCProtocolonAVRecordingPhotographyRevisedDecember2017.docx.pdf
https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/o/sheffield-central-local-area-committee-34248651039


 

 

 
CENTRAL LOCAL AREA COMMITTEE AGENDA 

7 MARCH 2023 
 

Order of Business 
  
1.   Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements  
  
2.   Apologies for Absence  
  
3.   Exclusion of Public and Press  
 To identify items where resolutions may be moved to 

exclude the press and public 
 

 

 
4.   Declarations of Interest (Pages 5 - 8) 
 Members to declare any interests they have in the business 

to be considered at the meeting 
 

 

 
5.   Presentation on the Cultural Strategy for Sheffield (To Follow) 
 To receive a 10 minute presentation by Rebecca Maddox 

 
 

 
6.   Presentation by City Motives UK (To Follow) 
 To receive a 10 minute presentation by Tashinga Matewe 

  
 

 
7.   Presentation by Joined Up Heritage Sheffield (To Follow) 
 To receive a 10 minute presentation by Robin Hughes 

  
 

 
8.   Interactive Break-out session  
 45 minute break out / workshop activity on: 

  
       What kinds of arts and culture are important to you? 
       What sort of heritage is important to Sheffield?  
       What you like to see more of in Sheffield? 
       What would you like to see in Sheffield's cultural 

strategy? 
  

 

 
9.   Public Questions and Petitions  
 To receive any questions or petitions from members of the 

public 
 

 

 
10.   Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 9 - 14) 
 To approve the minutes of the meeting of the Area 

Committee held on 26 January 2023. 
 

 

 
 NOTE: The next meeting of Central Local Area 

Committee will be held on a date and time to be agreed 
 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 
 
If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its Policy Committees, or of any 
committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-committee of the authority, 
and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) relating to any business that 
will be considered at the meeting, you must not:  
 
• participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become 

aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate 
further in any discussion of the business, or  

• participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.  

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 

You must: 
 
• leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct) 
• make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any 

meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or 
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before 
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 

• declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28 
days, if the DPI is not already registered. 

 
If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable 
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if 
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.  
 
• Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain, 

which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes. 
 

• Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your 
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of 
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards 
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a 
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992.  
 
*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the 
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests. 

 
• Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or 

a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial 
interest) and your council or authority –  
 
- under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 

executed; and  
- which has not been fully discharged. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



 2 

 
• Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, 

have and which is within the area of your council or authority. 
 
• Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil 

partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month 
or longer. 
 

• Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) – 
- the landlord is your council or authority; and  
- the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a 

beneficial interest. 
 
• Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in 

securities of a body where -  
 

(a)  that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of 
your council or authority; and  
 

(b)  either - 
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 

hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or  
- if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 

value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your 
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class. 

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you 
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to 
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest 
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest 
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is 
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity; 
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).  

You have a personal interest where – 

• a decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting 
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements 
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with 
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the 
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or 
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s 
administrative area, or 
 

• it relates to or is likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but 
are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with 
whom you have a close association. 

 

Page 6



 3 

Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the 
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to 
you previously. 
 
You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be 
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to 
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take. 
 
In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member 
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.  

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours 
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and 
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought.  The Monitoring 
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’s Standards 
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation. 

Further advice can be obtained from David Hollis, Interim Director of Legal and 
Governance by emailing david.hollis@sheffield.gov.uk. 
 
 

Page 7

mailto:david.hollis@sheffield.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



S H E F F I E L D    C I T Y     C O U N C I L 
 

 

Central Local Area Committee 
 

Meeting held 26 January 2023 
 
PRESENT: Councillors Maleiki Haybe (Deputy Chair), Angela Argenzio, 

Ben Curran, Christine Gilligan Kubo, Brian Holmshaw, Tom Hunt, 
Douglas Johnson, Bernard Little, Ruth Mersereau, Henry Nottage and 
Martin Phipps 
 

 
  
1.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

1.1 An apology for absence were received from Councillor George 
Lindars-Hammond.  
  

   
2.   
 

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 

2.1 No items were identified where resolutions may be moved to 
exclude the public and press 

   
3.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

3.1 There were no declarations of interest.  
  

   
4.   
 

SHEFFIELD YOUTH CABINET - CENTRAL PRIORITIES / VIDEO 
 

4.1 The Youth Voice and Influence Officer, Emma Hinchcliffe and The 
Youth Voice and Influence Manager, Sarah Stevens gave a 
presentation to the Local Area Committee. 
  

4.2 Emma Hinchliffe explained that Sheffield Youth Cabinet intended 
on attending the Local Area Committee meeting, although 
unfortunately were unable to make it. 
  

4.3 Emma Hinchcliffe explained that Sheffield Youth Service supported 
and empowered young people to shape, lead and produce their 
own activities and programs They also ensured that they had the 
mechanisms in place to support young people to be involved in 
decision making at all levels. 
  

4.4 Emma Hinchcliffe informed the Committee that the Youth Cabinet 
was made up of Elected Youth Councilors, UK Youth Parliament 
Members and various special interest / link seats to enable as 
many young people as possible to have a voice and influence 
change. They were elected by their peers once every 2 years to 
represent them at a local level. 
  

Page 9

Agenda Item 10



Meeting of the Central Local Area Committee 26.01.2023 

Page 2 of 6 
 

4.5 It was stated that Sheffield had a South Yorkshire Police Young 
People’s Advisory Group and a Sheffield Youth Cabinet. These 2 
groups worked together to create a video on the violence against 
women and girls’ issue. This video was then shared to the Local 
Area Committee. 
  

4.6 Following the video, it was mentioned that BBC Radio and 
Breakfast Show, Hallam FM News, Radio 5 Live and ITV had all 
taken interest in the issue.  
  

4.7 Councillor Brian Holmshaw mentioned that as Deputy Chair of the 
Education, Children and Families Policy Committee, it would be 
beneficial for the Youth Voice and Influence Service to present a 
similar presentation at that Committee, including representation 
from young people if possible. 
  

4.8 In response to public question, Sarah Stevens explained that the 
Youth Voice Service engaged with young people on this issue via 
through word of mouth, self-referrals and from receiving messaged 
in their website. 
  

4.9 In response to a public question, Sarah Stevens explained that this 
project started in March 2021 with a launch on White Ribbon Day in 
November 2022. Since then, the video had been shared with all the 
schools in Sheffield. Partners and all new taxi drivers within 
Sheffield will be shown it as part of their training.  
  

4.10 Sarah Stevens explained that the Deputy Chair of the Committee 
(Councillor Maleiki Haybe) once was a Youth Advisor for the Youth 
Voice Service. Therefore, used his career progression as a 
example of how the service aimed to empower young people. 

   
5.   
 

UPDATE BY THE COMMUNITY SERVICES MANAGER 
 

5.1 The Central Local Area Manager, Adeel Zahman provided a report 
and gave a presentation to the Local Area Committee. 
  

5.2 The Community Services Manager mentioned that when the LACs 
first launched, a survey was undertaken to ask members of the 
public what they wanted the LAC to focus on. Following that survey, 
5 key themes were identified. These were as follows: -  
  

·       Community & Neighbourhoods 
·       Community Safety & Crime 
·       Environment 
·       Children &Young People 
·       Transport & Highways 
·       Business, Employment and Skills 
  

Under each theme, priorities and projects that had been approved 

Page 10



Meeting of the Central Local Area Committee 26.01.2023 

Page 3 of 6 
 

by the Committee were identified. 
  

5.3 The Committee considered a report of the Community Services 
Manager that advised each Local Area Committee had a £100,000 
budget to address local priorities, identified within their respective 
Community Plans.  The report set out details of the spend in 
respect of the £100,000 that had been authorised by the 
Community Services Manager, in consultation with the LAC Chair 
and Committee in accordance with the delegation granted in 
September 2021.   
  

5.4 The report proposed that the LAC approved the award of a grant of 
£9,225.92 to St Mary’s Church and Community Centre to help fund 
the provision of a Social Supermarket and Warm Space to users at 
their centre to help tackle social isolation and improve health and 
wellbeing. The beneficiaries of this provision will be residents and 
families in the City ward, but also across the Central LAC areas.  
  
  

5.5 RESOLVED: That the Central Local Area Committee: 
  

(i)    noted the expenditure against the £100,000 budget to 
address local priorities in the Central LAC in 2022/3, as 
detailed in the report, be noted. 
  

(ii)   approved the award of a of £9,225.92 to St Mary’s Church 
and Community Centre for a Social Supermarket and Warm 
Space, as described in the report. 

  
(iii) noted that the remaining balance of the LAC budget will 

continue to be allocated on projects to address the local 
priorities in the Central LAC Community Plan.  

  
5.6 Reasons for Decision 

  
  The Central LAC is asked to note the use of funding as per the 

previous decision of September 27th 2021, and agree further 
expenditure to address the identified local priorities  
  

5.7 Alternatives Considered and Rejected 
  

  None. This is in line with the previous decision of September 27th 
2021 regarding expenditure below £5000 and the Central 
Community Plan agreed on March 21st 2022. 
  

5.8 In response to a public question, Adeel Zahman explained that 
Sheffield City Council organised the career fairs and that 
independent providers did monitor and feedback their views on 
these.  

Page 11



Meeting of the Central Local Area Committee 26.01.2023 

Page 4 of 6 
 

  
5.9 Andrew Male explained that many projects were based upon 

nationally evaluated schemes and best practice. The Council did 
not evaluate each project as it the cost of evaluation would far 
exceed the funding allocated by the LACS cost to LACS. Many of 
the projects funded by organisations like the Home Office   tended 
to be evaluated as part of their funding. 
  

   
6.   
 

DRAFT LOCAL PLAN 
 

6.1 Laura Stephens gave a presentation on the draft Sheffield Plan. 
The presentation would cover what the Plan was, how it affected 
the central area, how members of the public’s comments would 
affect the Plan and finally when the Plan will be finalised. 
  

6.2 Laura Stephens thanked those members of public who spoke to 
Planning Officers and gave their comments prior to the meeting. 
  
  

6.3 The Draft Sheffield Plan is the statutory local plan for the city and 
all local authorities were required to produce one. The purpose of 
the Plan was to set out a vision and framework for the future 
development of the city. It would guide decisions on planning 
applications and once adopted, planning decisions are expected to 
be taken in accordance with the Plan. 
  

6.4 The Plan covered the period up to 2039, although it would be 
reviewed at least every 5 years.  
  

6.5  The Draft Plan consists of 7 parts: - 
  

·       Part 1: Vision, Spatial Strategy, Sub-Area Policies and 
Site Allocations  

·       Part 2: Development Management Policies and 
Implementation 

·       Annex A: Site Allocations Schedule 
·       Annex B: Parking Guidelines 
·       Key Diagram 
·       Policies Map (digital map, online) 
·       Glossary 

  
6.6 It was mentioned that there were 176 allocated sites already 

identified in the City Centre. Many already had planning permission 
and would be used for employment, housing, and open spaces.  
There are also strategic employment sites and housing allocations 
in the remaining parts of the Central LAC area 
  

6.7 It was mentioned that the 5 priority frameworks in the City Centre 
were: - 

Page 12



Meeting of the Central Local Area Committee 26.01.2023 

Page 5 of 6 
 

  
·       Neepsend 
·       Furnace Hill 
·       Wicker Riverside 
·       Castlegate 
·       Moorfoot 

  
These areas were identified as places that needed major changes, 
in respect of employment, housing and open spaces, in order to 
improve their communities. 
  

6.8 It was explained that public consultation had began and this was 
due to close on the 20 February 2023. Following the public 
consultation, the Council may propose amendments to the Plan 
that would be submitted alongside the Plan to the Government and 
will be considered by an independent planning inspector. 

   
7.   
 

INTERACTIVE BREAK-OUT SESSION 
 

7.1 Following the presentation, Members of the Committee broke out 
into breakout groups with Officers and members of the public to 
consider the information presented on the draft local plan.  
  

7.2 Following the breakout session, one person from each group was 
asked to feedback their groups thoughts. A summary of all the 
feedback presented were as follows: - 
  

·       Discussed the use of community facilities in this LAC area. 
·       It was mentioned that 20 minutes was not long enough for 

the breakout session.  
·       Concerns over the consultation, where it had gone and 

who it was reaching.  
·       Key concern was whether this was affordable. 
·       Guidance on navigation of the plan needed to be better. 

  
7.3 The Chair of the meeting thanked the Planning Officers present for 

taking the time to attend the meeting. 
  

   
8.   
 

PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS 
 

8.1 The Committee received the following question from a member of 
the public, prior to the meeting. 
  

8.2 Debbie Luck 
  

  Explained there had been a traffic violation on Dodd Street, 
Sheffield which was endangering public safety. Debbie and her 
neighbour first contacted Councillor Bernard Little in November 
2021 with concerns about the number of vehicles driving the wrong 

Page 13



Meeting of the Central Local Area Committee 26.01.2023 

Page 6 of 6 
 

way on Dodd Street. From May 2021 to December 2021, 176 
vehicles were recorded on a ring doorbell located on Debbie’s front 
door, driving the wrong way on a one-way street  
A substantial number of these vehicles were commercial including 
taxis and delivery vans. The Initial meeting and discussions in 
November 2021 with Councillor Little resulted in painting a no entry 
sign on Ripley Street and a sign highlighting of an overgrown hedge 
on corner of Dodd Street /Ripley Street. Other potential ways of 
addressing the issue were discussed with Councillor Little but no 
action had been taken.  
  

Councillor Bernard Little explained that following a meeting 
with Debbie Luck, the Council implemented a No Entry sign 
on the corner of Dodd/Ripley Street although this had not 
made any impact as the issue continued to occur. He added 
that LAC officers intended to work with the Councils 
Transport and Highways team to seek advice on what can 
be done to stop traffic entering Dodd Street the wrong way. 
They would work on engagement and will involve working 
with the Council’s Transport and Highways team. They will 
Involve partners such as South Yorkshire Police, SYP were 
already involved, and officers were working to establish 
some support following a request from Councillor Little and 
colleagues who attended the Walkley Neighbourhood Action 
Group. Officers will work to prioritise this request and 
request our Transport & Highways colleagues to investigate 
and provide us with solutions. They will keep you and 
residents informed on updates and progress and request 
input where required.  Officers encouraged members of the 
public to contact the 3 local ward councillors, or the Central 
LAC officers should they have any further queries during the 
process where this particular query is investigated.   
  

8.3 Due to the timings within the meeting, the Chair of the meeting 
agreed that anyone who had filled out a question form would be 
provided with a written response to their question after the meeting. 
  

   
9.   
 

ATTENDEE FEEDBACK 
 

9.1 Due to the timings within the meeting, the Chair of the meeting 
agreed to stay behind once the meeting had concluded, to speak to 
any attendee who wished to give their feedback on these meetings. 
  

   
10.   
 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

10.1 RESOLVED: The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 
19th October 2022, were approved as a correct record.  

   

Page 14


	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	10 Minutes of Previous Meeting

